From: Andrew Vanhorn <avanhorn@jbgsmith.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 4:44 PM EST

To: Victor Hoskins <vhoskins@arlingtonva.us>; TFriedlander (TFriedlander@acgarchitects.com)
<TFriedlander@acgarchitects.com>

CC: Matt Bruchey <mbruchey@HOAR.com>

Subject: RE: ULI presentation

Attachment(s): "JBGS NL 2.1.19 Presentation v2.pdf"

Thanks Victor. | think that you going first and then me following with the attached pared down presentation will work well. I've gotten
mine to 10 slides of content, with a couple of those that are very quick to cover.

Todd — If you can have our presentations teed up for Friday morning, with Victor’s first, then | think we are set for the conversation.
Looking forward to it.

Best, Andy

From: Victor Hoskins <Vhoskins@arlingtonva.us>

Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 11:17 AM

To: TFriedlander (TFriedlander@acgarchitects.com) <TFriedlander@acgarchitects.com>

Cc: Matt Bruchey <mbruchey@HOAR.com>; Andrew Vanhorn <avanhorn@jbgsmith.com>; Cara O'Donnell
<Codonnell@arlingtonva.us>

Subject: FW: ULI presentation

CAUTION: EXTERNAL EMAIL

Attached please see my seven slide deck. Cara from my Team helped me reduce this from over 52 slides

Victor Hoskins

Executive Director

Arlington Economic Development
1100 North Glebe Road, Suite 1500
Arlington, VA 22201
(703)228-0808 office
(703)228-0805 fax

Any email sent to/from Arlington County email addresses may be subject to disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA).

If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the email from your inbox, sent items and deleted items. Thank you.

Confidentiality Notice: This message and its attachments are intended solely for the use of the intended recipient(s) and
may contain information that is confidential, proprietary, privileged or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law
or doctrine. If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution, reliance upon or
use of the contents of this message is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender, and delete
and destroy all copies of this message and its attachments. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by transmission
errors.



